

# Jane Koh

T MY +6012 4160 129  
UK +44 7562 261817  
E kohsuijane@gmail.com  
W janekoh.net

An individual whom possess the creative acumen to come up with practical problem solving ideas as well as aesthetic sense to manage both corporate and individual clients.

Strong intuition on analytical and leadership skill was displayed during her involvement in teamwork. An avid learner wanting to expand her experiences further in the field.

## INTERESTS

Playing the ukulele and piano  
Being percussionist, able to play various percussion instruments, Western & Eastern drums!  
Digital and analogue photography  
Bookbinding

LAST UPDATED MAY 2018

## EDUCATION

2017-2018

**University of the West of the England**  
BA (Hons) Graphic Design

2012-2014

**The One Academy Penang, Malaysia**  
Diploma in Advertising & Graphic Design

## WORKING EXPERIENCES

2017 — **Kongsi Design** Creative Designer

Liasing with clients and coordinating project, handling printers & suppliers. Involvement in branding identity design, music album & coordinate some artworks photoshoot for the studio's portfolio.

2015 - 2016 — **George Town Festival** Graphic Designer

Involved in planning, branding & designing the festival identity. Designed various collaterals for the festival. Artworks are distributed in the local community and international platforms.

2015 — **AEIOU Studio** Graphic Designer

A brand marketing consultancy company. Involved in planning, branding & product photoshooting.

2014 — **Priority Resources** Intern

Involved in proposal stage on rebranding company logo. Designed promotional material, involved in proposal stage on calendar design.

## OTHERS

2018 — **UWE Degree Show Wayfinding** Assisting in design (paid job)

Assisting in proposing wayfinder designs and applications on location by using existing Degree Show branding identity design.

2015 - 2016 — **George Town Festival** Merchandiser

Design merchandises and assist in selling them on events.

2015 - 2016 — **MYdesign Exhibition and Bazaar** Assistant Curator

One of George Town Festival's programme. It showcases more than 10 Malaysian designers' artworks, ranging from fashion, shoes, furniture, sculptural pieces, necklaces etc. Assisted in physical set-up and logistic arrangements of the designers and artworks.

2014 — **Creative Voice Creating Noise** Graduation Creative Team

Involved in college's graduation showcase creative team, designed our graduation publication featuring our portfolios and process of organizing the showcase.

2014 — **Singapore Graphic Design Showcase** Creative Team

Featuring 77 curated artworks by Singapore designers. Assisting in designing the exhibition boards that showcases the design works.

## REFERENCES

2017-2018

Colum Leith - UWE Programme Leader  
colum.leith@uwe.ac.uk

## SPECIALIZE IN

DESIGN

Editorial design • Branding identity design  
Poster design • Visualizer • Team player

SOFTWARES

Adobe Indesign • Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Premiere Pro

2017

Cheong Zhi Ling - Kongsi Design Founder  
cheongzhiling@gmail.com